



BRITISH HARNESS RACING CLUB

AGENDA

Members Meeting

7:30PM Thursday 13th September 2023

1	Accuracy of Minutes	
2	Matters Arising From Minutes	
3	Update on Office	
4	Update on Integrity	
5	Update on HRBGB	
6	Update on Stewarding	
7	Update on World Trotting Conference	
8	Proposal For Manageable and Acceptable Rule Change Process	
9	Ongoing Issues	
10	BHRC Encouragement of Juvenile Racing. Implications of Welfare - Gareth Bevan - Received 16th May	
11	Stewarding. Addressing the decline in stewards - Gareth Bevan - Received 16th May Carried Forwards	
12	Response Times From the BHRC. Addressing how long can promoters and licence holders expect to wait for a response. - Gareth Bevan - Received 16th May Carried Forwards	
13	Social Media - Gareth Bevan - Received May 16th Carried Forwards	
14	BHRC Admin Team - Gareth Bevan - Received May 16th & 15th August - Carried Forwards and Re Requested	
15	Use of Regumate - Gareth Bevan - Received 10th July	
16	BHRC Complaints Procedure - Gareth Bevan 15th August	
17	Arranging Face to Face Meeting with BHRC Directors - 15th August	
18	Field & Ground Inspections - Gareth Bevan - 15th August	
19	Responses to Correspondence From Members - Gareth Bevan - 15th August	
20	Stewards Licences - Gareth Bevan - 15 August	
21	Umbrella Insurance Policy - Gareth Bevan - 15th August	
22	Independent Disciplinary Panel - Graham Smith - 15th August	
23	Any Other Business	
24	Date and Time of Next Meeting	

Anyone wishing to attend the Members Meeting must notify the BHRC Office by 5pm on Wednesday 13th September.

Plus any items to be raised under AOB must be submitted to the BHRC email before 5pm on Wednesday 13th September. Items will be taken on a first come first served basis with any items not addressed carried forward to the next members meeting. Last Agenda item to be taken at 9:15PM.